
 

 CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS 
 

GOLF COURSE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
NOTICE OF A MEETING 

 
July 10, 2023 at 5:30PM. 

Civic Center Auditorium Municipal Center Meeting Room 
8502 Rio Grande. Jersey Village, TX 77040 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order  
2. Approve Minutes from 5-8-23 
3. Citizen Comments 

Any person who desires to address the Golf Course Advisory Committee regarding an item on 
the agenda will be heard at this time.  In compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, unless 
the subject matter of the comment is on the agenda, the City staff and Committee Members are 
not allowed to discuss the subject.  Each person is limited to five (5) minutes for comments. 

4. Items for Individual Consideration   
a. Old Business  
b. Golf Course Clubhouse Update 

5. Staff Briefings 
a. Golf Course Operations Report - Matt Jones 
b. Golf Course Maintenance Report – Wade Warms 

6. Future Agenda Item Request   
7. Next Meeting Date:  

September 11, 2023 
8. Adjournment 
 
I, Maria Thorne, Parks and Recreation Administrative Assistant, City of Jersey Village, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing notice was posted in a place convenient to the general 
public at City Hall on the 3rd of July, 2023 at 3:00 pm. 

 
Maria Thorne,  
Parks and Recreation Administrative Assistant 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Jersey Village will provide for reasonable 
accommodations for persons attending public meetings.  Request for accommodations must be made to the Parks 
Administrative Secretary by calling 713-466-2174 forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meetings. 

 
"Pursuant to Section 30.06, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with a concealed handgun), a person licensed 
under Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this property with a 
concealed handgun." 

 
"Pursuant to Section 30.07, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with an openly carried handgun), a person 
licensed under Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this property 
with a handgun that is carried openly." 

 
 

 Notice removed on _____________  
 



DRAFT
GOLF COURSE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
May 8, 2023 

1. Call to Order  & Attendance
Meeting was called to order at 5:00 pm by Greg Fair.
Eddie Martinez Kevin Ross present 
Greg Fair present Sheri Sheppard present 
Jane Arnett present Matt Jones present 
David L. Lock present Wade Warms present 
Ronald Schielke present Robert Basford present
Ceri Davies Maria Thorne present 

2. Approval of the 3-13-23 meeting minutes
A motion was made to approve the minutes by Jane and was seconded by David.

3. Citizen Comments
None

4. Items for individual consideration
a. Old business

None

b. Golf Course Clubhouse Financial Overview - Robert
Robert talked about the revenues and gave a financial projection outlook for the next
couple of years. Golf has become one of the most popular sports in the last 10 years
and many of the courses around us are closing or are undergoing maintenance. Our 
location and price, and lack of competition in the area has led to a spike in the number of
rounds.

We have been trying to strategically balance the rates and find alternative sources of
revenue outside of golf. The highest profit margin and lowest impact is on the driving
range.  The plans for the new clubhouse includes two simulator bays. Players can opt to 
play 18 holes outside and then come in and practice for 30 minutes inside on a 
simulator. One person can play 18 holes by themselves in under 45 minutes. People 
would be able to take lessons inside with the pros, which would increase the number of
lessons booked. The simulators would also make it possible to sell clubs any time of the 
year without having to wait for a fitting day.

The simulator bays are inexpensive to build and the technology would pay for itself in 3
years if rented just 6% of a day based on calculations. This type of amenity has become
popular recently, mostly as a social entertainment.  Here we would combine the
professional side with the entertainment aspect.  Some of the simulators we are looking
at could offer other games like softball, dodgeball or baseball for broader appeal for
birthday party or meeting rentals.

We are also considering softly lighting the driving range to extend availability by about
an hour to provide additional revenue. We already have the infrastructure in place to run
the electrical wiring. Greg stated that he would be concerned about light pollution. Matt 



DRAFT
talked about the new low impact led lighting options, and Robert explained that the plan 
would be to keep the driving range open a little later, but not all night.  We may try a test 
by adding lights to 100 yards out. 
 
We are trying to get creative with revenue outside of impacting the golf course.  We have 
to limit the number of rounds in order to keep the golf course in good shape.  The event 
center will provide more revenue opportunities with events, meetings, parties, weddings, 
banquets, etc. 
 
Robert talked about the age of the greens, the condition of some of the cart paths.  He 
also talked about the potential increase in revenues due to the increased square footage 
of the Pro shop, the new restaurant, concessions, increased greens fees, simulators, 
driving range and event center.  We will hit the revenue expectations this year if we 
continue on the same path.   
 
Sheri asked if there would need to be a transfer from the general fund and Robert stated 
that the goal for this year is to not use it.  We want to reduce the tax burden on the 
residents.  We may have to budget a transfer for next year because we cannot forecast 
how much the construction will negatively impact the revenue.  We may lose some 
playability.  Construction will close the connection between hole 9 and 18 green, so we 
will need to consider the options for carts and parking.  We may lose some tournaments. 
Construction will begin on July 10.  We have forecast about a 15% loss.  
 
Greg asked how a transfer affects the operation.  Robert explained that a transfer is a 
supplement to the enterprise fund from the general fund to offset the difference in 
operating expense and revenue to keep the numbers at zero.  The transfers are included 
in the yearly budgets. 
 
We are working on ways to reduce expenses and operating costs.  We are testing a 
robotic mower that can mow at night to reduce staffing hours.  We are reviewing our 
equipment list and working on reducing duplication.  Jane asked about the robotic 
mower noise and Robert explained that it is very quiet.  The robotic mower will cut the 
roughs.  Staff is also looking at automatic range pickers. 
 
Kevin asked about budget transfers and Matt stated that he does not think we will need 
the transfer this year.  Golf is more popular than ever and our course is seeing a lot of 
business.  Council will ultimately decide the budgeting of a transfer. 
 
Sheri stated that the transfer amount is very small compared to what it would be if the 
golf course was just a park and was not offsetting the cost to maintain with the revenue 
that it brings in.  The flood mitigation potential of the golf course also adds to its value to 
the community.  Matt added that the transfer amount has decreased significantly over 
the years. 
 
The pre-construction meeting will take place in early June.  The start date for 
construction will be July 10.  All the contracts were signed and construction is estimated 
to take about 335 days.  We estimate mid-April to finish the new building and mid-July to 
finish the remodel. 
 
Kevin asked about the quality of the simulators.  Matt and Robert said that the simulators 
they are looking at would be high end.  They will be usable indoors and outdoors. 



DRAFT
5. Staff briefings

a. Golf Course Operations Report – Matt Jones
The last two months have been great – the best on record. Matt thinks that we will
do much better than last year. Longwood golf course closed about 3 weeks ago, 
Wednesday was very busy - 246 rounds. We have too much play. We have to look
at different ways to control the number of rounds but not just by raising prices.

We have completed all projects except for the fountain on #3. The projects on #14 
lake and the ditch between 13 and 14 lakes were completed. They are removing 
the pampas grass because it holds snakes and balls.  They finished the pump 
house project and VFD repair, and completed the nets. Tournament requests have 
been coming in non-stop, but that will slow down once construction begins. Matt
said that staff is doing a great job. Luis, the mechanic, is doing a great job of
keeping the carts running. We will open the new clubhouse with brand new Club 
Car brand carts.

The course has been taking a beating due to too many feet and wheels.  The greens
are struggling. Number 17 is in rough shape.  Staff put together a plan to do cart
path only on the entire golf course for the month of May. They will also cut a
temporary green on 17 to give it a 3-week break. Wade will put in grass plugs on 17
and other areas. Sheri mentioned that at another course they rotate one hole per
month as cart path only.

Matt called about 20 courses and asked about prices. They will do a small price
increase on June 4. Our location is very good and our prices are very low. He also 
talked about adjusting the start times to reduce the number of rounds.

b. Golf Course Maintenance Report – Wade Warms
Wade said that we are just getting into the time of the year where grass will start
growing.  He is doing fertilizer applications and plugging. The greens are the number
1 priority on his list.  It is going to take some time get them grown in – especially
numbers 17 and 5.  They are slicing the fairways every couple of weeks to help with
drainage.

Jane said that the women’s group played today and that the workers did not want to
move out of danger’s way.  Wade said that it is not possible to move out of
everyone’s way due to the high number of rounds, but that he will talk to the grounds
staff and will get the workers to put up a net.

Ronald asked about getting sod from somewhere to repair the greens.  Wade said
that plugging is better than putting in sod, that way the grass will look the same.

6. Future agenda items request
None

7. Next Meeting Date:
July 10th at 5:30 pm at City Hall

8. Adjournment
A motion was made to adjourn meeting by Ron and was seconded by David.  The
meeting ended at 6:00 pm.



7/6/2023 1:08:17 PM Page 1 of 2

Golf Course Monthly Financial Statements
Jersey Village, TX Group Summary

For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 06/30/2023

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivityCategor…

Current
Total Budget

Original
Total Budget

Percent
Used

Fund: 11 - GOLF COURSE FUND

Department: 80 - 80

85 - FEE & CHARGES FOR SERVICE 1,798,871.84247,008.082,299,500.00 2,299,500.00 -500,628.16 78.23%

96 - INTEREST EARNED 2,412.471,117.732,800.00 2,800.00 -387.53 86.16%

97 - INTERFUND ACTIVITY 0.000.00214,483.71 214,483.71 -214,483.71 0.00%

1,801,284.31248,125.812,516,783.71 2,516,783.71 -715,499.40Department: 80 - 80 Total: 71.57%

Department: 81 - CLUB HOUSE

30 - SALARIES, WAGES, & BENEFITS 493,644.6557,157.64694,773.95 694,773.95 201,129.30 71.05%

34 - COST OF SALES 181,325.8923,830.58185,500.00 185,500.00 4,174.11 97.75%

35 - SUPPLIES 8,770.3645.9817,350.00 17,350.00 8,579.64 50.55%

45 - MAINTENANCE 2,340.88864.3210,450.00 10,450.00 8,109.12 22.40%

50 - SERVICES 28,724.931,654.2538,430.12 38,430.12 9,705.19 74.75%

54 - SUNDRY 54,219.026,089.6177,400.00 77,400.00 23,180.98 70.05%

55 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.000.003,500.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00%

60 - OTHER SERVICES 25,623.840.0023,000.00 23,000.00 -2,623.84 111.41%

97 - INTERFUND ACTIVITY 5,000.000.005,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 100.00%

799,649.5789,642.381,055,404.07 1,055,404.07 255,754.50Department: 81 - CLUB HOUSE Total: 75.77%

Department: 82 - COURSE MAINTENANCE

30 - SALARIES, WAGES, & BENEFITS 301,232.0035,781.23598,634.56 598,634.56 297,402.56 50.32%

35 - SUPPLIES 108,014.305,709.66140,950.00 140,950.00 32,935.70 76.63%

40 - MAINTENANCE--BLDGS, STRUC 0.000.004,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00%

45 - MAINTENANCE 53,217.391,500.0053,000.00 53,000.00 -217.39 100.41%

50 - SERVICES 650.000.0010,500.00 10,500.00 9,850.00 6.19%

54 - SUNDRY 421.410.0090,500.00 90,500.00 90,078.59 0.47%

55 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 336.000.003,000.00 3,000.00 2,664.00 11.20%

97 - INTERFUND ACTIVITY 375.000.00375.00 375.00 0.00 100.00%

464,246.1042,990.89900,959.56 900,959.56 436,713.46Department: 82 - COURSE MAINTENANCE Total: 51.53%

Department: 83 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE

35 - SUPPLIES 4,471.750.006,100.00 6,100.00 1,628.25 73.31%

40 - MAINTENANCE--BLDGS, STRUC 22,679.930.0015,188.86 15,188.86 -7,491.07 149.32%

45 - MAINTENANCE 1,226.610.003,000.00 3,000.00 1,773.39 40.89%

50 - SERVICES 16,882.732,064.8325,000.00 25,000.00 8,117.27 67.53%

55 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 712.000.001,000.00 1,000.00 288.00 71.20%

45,973.022,064.8350,288.86 50,288.86 4,315.84Department: 83 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE Total: 91.42%

Department: 87 - GC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

70 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 79,461.570.00110,000.00 110,000.00 30,538.43 72.24%

79,461.570.00110,000.00 110,000.00 30,538.43Department: 87 - GC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT Total: 72.24%

Department: 88 - EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

30 - SALARIES, WAGES, & BENEFITS 74,873.325,331.7371,488.22 71,488.22 -3,385.10 104.74%

35 - SUPPLIES 13,611.703,270.4428,650.00 28,650.00 15,038.30 47.51%

45 - MAINTENANCE 0.000.006,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00%

50 - SERVICES 0.000.001,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00%

97 - INTERFUND ACTIVITY 292,993.000.00292,993.00 292,993.00 0.00 100.00%

381,478.028,602.17400,131.22 400,131.22 18,653.20Department: 88 - EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE Total: 95.34%

30,476.03104,825.540.00 0.00 30,476.03Fund: 11 - GOLF COURSE FUND Surplus (Deficit): 0.00%

Report Surplus (Deficit): 104,825.54 30,476.030.00 0.00 30,476.03 0.00%



FY
 2

02
2-

20
23

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pt

em
be

r
YT

D
 T

ot
al

s

R
ou

nd
s 

pl
ay

ed
35

25
23

96
30

43
26

87
31

41
36

86
38

05
38

63
43

34
30

48
0

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

R
ou

nd
s

68
2

36
6

24
7

31
1

29
9

71
8

64
3

66
8

39
3

43
27

R
an

ge
 b

uc
ke

ts
25

73
16

34
17

88
17

53
20

63
23

51
24

64
24

71
22

07
19

30
4

U
ne

ar
ne

d 
R

ev
en

ue
1,

11
2.

70
   

  
18

08
.6

3
20

89
.7

9
32

0.
02

   
   

  
52

42
.7

9
10

10
.2

4
3,

55
6.

28
1,

19
6.

52
4,

27
1.

05
20

60
8.

02

Al
l 

M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

2,
13

5.
00

   
  

2,
66

3.
00

   
   

 
2,

70
8.

00
   

  
4,

72
0.

00
   

  
5,

17
4.

00
   

  
4,

09
2.

00
   

  
5,

35
2.

00
5,

16
3.

00
6,

26
4.

00
38

,2
71

.0
0

   
   

G
re

en
 F

ee
s

13
2,

82
7.

83
 

85
,0

68
.1

5
   

  
11

4,
13

7.
60

 
10

0,
83

8.
30

 
11

4,
01

8.
33

 
13

3,
58

3.
65

 
15

0,
03

8.
12

14
2,

25
5.

19
16

2,
28

8.
10

1,
13

5,
05

5.
27

 

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

Fe
es

27
,6

03
.6

4
   

18
,6

33
.1

2
   

  
8,

61
0.

20
   

  
11

,7
13

.1
8

   
8,

72
8.

88
   

  
29

,4
76

.6
5

   
24

,8
06

.1
3

27
,8

46
.5

2
15

,5
30

.9
2

17
2,

94
9.

24
   

 

R
an

ge
 F

ee
s

21
,1

49
.7

0
   

12
,9

68
.5

5
   

  
16

,2
90

.9
3

   
15

,6
15

.1
3

   
19

,2
92

.5
4

   
21

,2
96

.2
2

   
22

,8
57

.8
6

22
,3

93
.5

2
20

,0
51

.4
6

17
1,

91
5.

91
   

 

C
lu

b 
R

en
ta

l
1,

15
5.

00
   

  
56

0.
00

84
0.

00
   

   
  

70
0.

00
   

   
  

52
5.

00
   

   
  

1,
17

5.
00

   
  

94
5.

00
1,

51
0.

00
66

5.
00

8,
07

5.
00

   
   

  

Sa
le

s 
of

 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
21

,8
01

.2
6

   
14

,1
14

.2
0

   
  

23
,0

38
.2

1
   

14
,0

16
.7

0
   

18
,1

25
.6

8
   

24
,0

85
.2

7
   

25
,0

60
.5

1
24

,7
41

.4
7

33
,0

39
.0

5
19

8,
02

2.
35

   
 

C
on

ce
ss

io
n 

Fe
es

7,
37

6.
22

   
  

4,
72

5.
66

   
   

 
4,

66
0.

36
   

  
4,

66
0.

10
   

  
4,

67
4.

17
   

  
7,

29
0.

75
   

  
7,

15
4.

99
6,

99
0.

82
7,

61
4.

92
55

,1
47

.9
9

   
   

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Fe

es
1,

18
5.

00
   

  
51

0.
00

   
   

   
 

1,
33

0.
00

   
  

4,
90

8.
00

   
  

2,
01

0.
00

   
  

5,
69

0.
00

   
  

1,
29

0.
00

1,
23

0.
00

2,
09

5.
00

20
,2

48
.0

0
   

   

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

21
6,

34
6.

35
 

14
1,

05
1.

31
   

17
3,

70
5.

09
 

15
7,

49
1.

43
 

17
7,

79
1.

39
 

22
7,

69
9.

78
 

24
1,

06
0.

89
  

23
3,

32
7.

04
  

25
1,

81
9.

50
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

1,
82

0,
29

2.
78

 

W
ea

th
er

 T
ot

al
s

2W
/2

C
M

4R
O

/6
W

D
/1

C
M

/
1H

3R
O

/5
W

D
/1

C
M

/1
H

8R
O

/7
W

D
/

2R
O

/1
2W

D
/1

C
M

1W
D

/1
C

M
2R

O
/2

W
D

/2
C

M
3R

O
/2

W
D

/2
C

M
 2

C
M

 
7R

O
/1

3W
/4

C
M

/
2H

In
co

m
e 

Pe
r 

R
ou

nd
$5

0.
65

$4
9.

45
$5

1.
34

$5
0.

85
$4

8.
66

$5
0.

54
$5

2.
19

$5
0.

09
$5

1.
04

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

0.
61



FY
 2

02
1-

20
22

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pt

em
be

r
YT

D
 T

ot
al

s

R
ou

nd
s 

pl
ay

ed
23

97
26

23
39

06
29

91
24

80
36

50
42

67
42

46
40

35
43

80
34

15
34

71
41

86
1

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

R
ou

nd
s

37
2

47
8

17
9

38
5

36
0

52
8

80
3

43
7

39
7

26
4

32
0

44
7

49
70

R
an

ge
 b

uc
ke

ts
15

85
17

15
17

66
17

50
15

90
21

84
28

01
19

15
20

14
19

76
17

21
20

70
23

08
7

U
ne

ar
ne

d 
R

ev
en

ue
(5

56
.3

3)
  

51
4.

85
-5

94
9.

83
1,

72
0.

67
  

16
12

.9
3

-2
74

.2
2

-5
75

.2
0

58
.1

3
53

8.
58

-4
,8

59
.4

9
34

4.
70

35
6.

80
-7

06
8.

41

Al
l 

M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

2,
54

9.
04

  
1,

54
2.

74
  

5,
86

5.
67

  
3,

99
7.

46
  

3,
76

7.
58

  
3,

14
1.

31
  

3,
66

3.
03

1,
89

1.
30

7,
78

0.
17

2,
81

3.
16

4,
79

0.
16

6,
82

9.
74

48
,6

31
.3

6
  

G
re

en
 F

ee
s

65
,5

44
.8

6
  

78
,3

70
.0

8
  

12
4,

32
0.

31
 

10
0,

45
7.

95
 

81
,7

73
.1

8
  

12
6,

31
6.

61
 

15
3,

28
5.

75
15

3,
55

1.
91

14
5,

93
2.

85
17

1,
33

0.
00

12
4,

18
6.

22
12

6,
51

6.
95

1,
45

1,
58

6.
67

 

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

Fe
es

10
,9

48
.4

4
  

13
,2

88
.5

4
  

4,
89

1.
74

  
12

,6
13

.6
0

  
12

,3
35

.5
4

  
18

,7
62

.6
3

  
35

,0
21

.5
4

14
,2

33
.0

5
13

,8
47

.5
2

8,
06

8.
96

10
,7

94
.6

4
16

,1
31

.6
3

17
0,

93
7.

83
  

R
an

ge
 F

ee
s

14
,4

89
.5

7
  

14
,7

86
.5

7
  

16
,6

60
.5

5
  

13
,8

57
.8

9
  

14
,2

25
.3

0
  

19
,6

19
.8

2
  

22
,1

68
.3

2
16

,5
38

.7
9

16
,6

76
.6

0
17

,2
34

.8
6

13
,7

17
.0

4
17

,7
89

.9
5

19
7,

76
5.

26
  

C
lu

b 
R

en
ta

l
57

0.
00

  
55

0.
00

75
0.

00
  

47
0.

00
  

57
5.

00
  

1,
06

5.
00

  
1,

24
5.

00
1,

40
5.

00
76

5.
00

1,
18

0.
00

70
0.

00
80

5.
00

10
,0

80
.0

0
  

Sa
le

s 
of

 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
17

,1
21

.8
1

  
19

,1
25

.2
7

  
28

,9
37

.1
2

  
16

,6
92

.9
8

  
12

,0
81

.9
7

  
24

,8
27

.6
2

  
22

,2
86

.2
3

34
,0

34
.9

7
30

,2
82

.6
0

29
,4

56
.1

6
24

,6
41

.6
3

24
,0

47
.0

0
28

3,
53

5.
36

  

C
on

ce
ss

io
n 

Fe
es

4,
23

4.
29

  
4,

47
8.

32
  

4,
47

2.
80

  
3,

61
6.

67
  

3,
42

8.
00

  
5,

71
7.

07
  

7,
18

3.
73

6,
06

5.
59

6,
00

9.
66

6,
47

3.
69

5,
19

5.
28

6,
06

1.
12

62
,9

36
.2

2
  

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Fe

es
74

5.
00

  
57

2.
50

  
1,

22
7.

50
  

4,
62

0.
00

  
2,

12
2.

50
  

3,
08

0.
00

  
1,

09
0.

00
79

7.
50

94
5.

00
1,

38
2.

50
1,

13
5.

00
1,

08
5.

00
18

,8
02

.5
0

  

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

11
5,

64
6.

68
 

13
3,

22
8.

87
  

18
1,

17
5.

86
 

15
8,

04
7.

22
 

13
1,

92
2.

00
 

20
2,

25
5.

84
 

24
5,

36
8.

40
  

22
8,

57
6.

24
  

22
2,

77
7.

98
  

23
3,

07
9.

84
  

18
5,

50
4.

67
  

19
9,

62
3.

19
 

2,
23

7,
20

6.
79

 

W
ea

th
er

 T
ot

al
s

3R
O

/3
W

/1
H

1R
O

/4
W

D
/1

H
4R

O
/5

W
D

3R
O

/9
W

2R
O

/3
W

D
/ 

1C
M

3W
D

/1
C

M
2W

D
/3

C
M

 2
C

M
 

2C
M

2W
/2

C
M

In
co

m
e 

Pe
r 

R
ou

nd
$4

1.
05

$4
2.

30
$4

4.
37

$4
5.

12
$4

4.
56

$4
7.

72
$4

7.
79

$4
8.

39
$4

8.
39

$5
0.

63
$4

8.
29

$4
9.

12
$4

6.
88



FY
 2

02
0-

20
21

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pt

em
be

r
YT

D
 T

ot
al

s

R
ou

nd
s 

pl
ay

ed
41

99
38

33
32

06
32

15
22

80
37

83
40

87
23

24
30

72
28

21
28

36
25

33
38

18
9

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

R
ou

nd
s

43
2

41
1

25
9

33
1

30
5

44
0

52
9

12
4

20
3

19
1

29
1

19
0

37
06

R
an

ge
 b

uc
ke

ts
25

02
21

39
12

23
17

88
14

86
22

41
24

66
13

07
15

02
14

98
13

82
12

58
20

79
2

U
ne

ar
ne

d 
R

ev
en

ue
(1

,8
28

.7
0)

   
 

-1
67

7.
03

-4
12

3.
64

2,
57

7.
07

   
  

20
64

.9
7

-9
58

.4
2

20
6.

90
-9

2.
10

57
5.

09
-1

27
.9

1
-1

55
.3

8
-2

7.
46

-3
56

6.
61

St
ar

 
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
2,

37
7.

46
   

  
2,

73
6.

33
   

   
 

5,
95

4.
76

   
  

7,
52

1.
62

   
  

1,
91

5.
74

   
  

4,
63

5.
35

   
  

3,
15

9.
33

1,
99

5.
45

4,
80

3.
60

3,
23

3.
89

3,
18

0.
76

6,
45

4.
90

47
,9

69
.1

9
   

   

G
re

en
 F

ee
s

14
1,

05
8.

90
 

12
4,

75
2.

60
   

10
9,

22
1.

89
 

10
5,

31
5.

36
 

71
,6

92
.3

7
   

11
9,

54
6.

11
 

12
1,

12
8.

32
62

,8
75

.0
0

80
,4

47
.9

9
80

,6
45

.7
0

81
,4

04
.7

7
71

,4
99

.4
1

1,
16

9,
58

8.
42

 

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

Fe
es

13
,0

45
.4

7
   

13
,6

82
.2

6
   

  
8,

29
8.

51
   

  
10

,1
79

.6
0

   
9,

20
0.

71
   

  
14

,1
42

.0
0

   
18

,2
69

.4
6

2,
90

3.
42

4,
21

2.
42

4,
52

7.
46

8,
22

3.
60

4,
83

4.
56

11
1,

51
9.

47
   

 

R
an

ge
 F

ee
s

17
,6

72
.3

1
   

16
,3

45
.8

6
   

  
11

,5
79

.1
3

   
15

,0
33

.7
1

   
11

,1
46

.5
3

   
19

,0
95

.8
7

   
20

,0
49

.8
4

13
,5

37
.9

0
12

,7
04

.0
6

14
,0

81
.0

6
11

,8
90

.8
8

12
,5

42
.4

4
17

5,
67

9.
59

   
 

C
lu

b 
R

en
ta

l
39

0.
00

   
   

  
40

0.
00

20
0.

00
   

   
  

22
5.

00
   

   
  

27
5.

00
   

   
  

64
8.

00
   

   
  

68
0.

00
46

8.
75

50
0.

00
49

5.
00

60
5.

00
45

0.
00

5,
33

6.
75

   
   

  

Sa
le

s 
of

 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
17

,7
09

.6
2

   
19

,2
02

.5
6

   
  

24
,2

47
.4

4
   

13
,4

85
.6

4
   

14
,1

68
.1

9
   

24
,7

26
.3

7
   

26
,6

56
.0

7
13

,5
70

.9
6

18
,0

20
.6

6
18

,1
84

.2
1

18
,9

34
.5

6
14

,1
13

.4
4

22
3,

01
9.

72
   

 

C
on

ce
ss

io
n 

Fe
es

6,
09

7.
49

   
  

4,
84

3.
35

   
   

 
3,

94
4.

58
   

  
3,

81
9.

87
   

  
2,

83
0.

15
   

  
5,

12
3.

29
   

  
5,

45
0.

52
3,

37
8.

74
4,

15
7.

36
3,

74
0.

46
3,

71
4.

91
3,

33
4.

53
50

,4
35

.2
5

   
   

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Fe

es
2,

45
0.

00
   

  
2,

53
0.

00
   

   
 

3,
88

8.
25

   
  

4,
91

4.
50

   
  

2,
22

4.
50

   
  

3,
71

7.
50

   
  

1,
76

2.
50

40
7.

50
93

7.
50

78
5.

70
96

0.
51

51
5.

00
25

,0
93

.4
6

   
   

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

19
8,

97
2.

55
 

18
2,

81
5.

93
   

16
3,

21
0.

92
 

16
3,

07
2.

37
 

11
5,

51
8.

16
 

19
0,

67
6.

07
 

19
7,

36
2.

94
  

99
,0

45
.6

2
   

 
12

6,
35

8.
68

   
12

5,
56

5.
57

  
12

8,
75

9.
61

  
11

3,
71

6.
82

 
1,

80
5,

07
5.

24
 

W
ea

th
er

 T
ot

al
s

1R
O

/1
C

M
2R

O
/2

W
/1

H
4R

O
/4

W
/1

H
4R

O
/9

W
7R

O
/7

W
5W

/1
C

M
1R

O
/4

W
/ 1

C
M

5R
O

/9
W

/ 5
C

M
 3

R
O

/5
W

 
1R

O
/1

3W
/1

H
5W

D
3R

O
/7

W
/

28
R

O
/6

3W
/ 

8C
M

/3
H

In
co

m
e 

Pe
r 

R
ou

nd
$4

2.
85

$4
2.

83
$4

6.
57

$4
3.

14
$4

3.
15

$4
4.

28
$4

2.
03

$3
9.

68
$3

6.
94

$4
0.

66
$4

0.
21

$3
9.

40
$4

2.
03


	 CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS
	ADP1C32.tmp
	Formatted




